Administration Department

South Carolma's Riverfront

Interoffice Memorandum

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Rachelle Moody, Interim City Administrator
DATE: December 13, 2019
SUBJECT: Study Session Date of Monday, December 16, 2019

A study session of the North Augusta City Council has been scheduled for Monday, December 16,
2019, at 6:00 p.m. in the Municipal Center 3™ Floor Council Conference Room located at 100 Georgia
Avenue.

The following is among the topics for discussion and review:

ITEM 1. CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: Items on the December 16, 2019 Council Agenda —
Council Discussion

At this time, any questions related to the agenda scheduled for tonight’s meeting may be discussed.

ITEM 2. PUBLIC SAFETY: Public Safety Headquarters — Council Update

Rachelle Moody, Interim City Administrator, will update Council on the current status of the Public
Safety Headquarters project.

ITEM 3. PUBLIC SAFETY: CodeRED Program - Council Update

The North Augusta Department of Public Safety has partnered with Aiken County Emergency
Services to offer City residents access to a notification service known as CodeRED. John Thomas,

Director of Public Safety, will share information about this voluntary opt-in service.

ITEM 4. CODE OF ORDINANCES:  Section 2-33 (A) Preparation of Ordinances — Council
Discussion

At the request of four Council members, Council will discuss Section 2-33 (A) of the Code of
Ordinances for the City of North Augusta.



